

NOTICE

On **Monday, May 6, 2024**, Allegan County and KLSWA will conduct essential water system construction, leading to a temporary loss of water service for select properties in Saugatuck Township along Blue Star Hwy. **NOTE:** Impacted properties have received notice of water service interruption via mail.

The construction involves depressurizing the watermain, scheduled from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, subject to various conditions. Please prepare for water loss during this period. Notices will be posted on anticipated affected properties' front doors, with an expected duration of water service interruption for up to 6 hours.

The construction project involves replacing a section of the watermain near Old Allegan Rd along Blue Star Highway, necessitating the shutdown and depressurization of the watermain and affecting connected properties.

Residents and businesses are encouraged to gather drinking water and fill a bathtub or bucket for occasional toilet flushing. Avoid using water or opening faucets during the watermain depressurization to prevent air from entering plumbing.

After the watermain shutdown, resulting in water loss, a Boil Water Advisory will be issued and posted by KLSWA. **The Boil Water Advisory is confirmation that the watermain was depressurized.**

Once construction is completed and water pressure is restored, KLSWA staff will flush hydrants in the area. Residents are advised to run cold water from a bathtub or outside spigot for 5 to 10 minutes to remove any air or iron particles from plumbing. Discolored water may occur initially after construction but should clear within an hour. Once the watermain is pressurized and flushed, KLSWA staff will collect samples until the boil water advisory is lifted.

For a guide to flushing internal plumbing, this link: https://klswa.com/flushing-residential-plumbing/. If you have any questions, please contact KLSWA at klswa@klswa.com or 269-857-2709.

Your patience during this necessary watermain construction is appreciated.